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MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
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FHublic Beroice Qommission

August 4, 2009
[TPSC, CLK - CORRESPON f}gwcaz
Manuel Gurdian, Esquire adninisrative]_ | Purties LS ‘4‘2‘:5‘“““’ g
AT&T Florida i POCUMENT M. _O2 AU Q07 !
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee LogTRIBUTION _-_,_ﬁ.:;;:_;_g
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 Lo e e e T

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090335-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05961-09, filed on behalf of
AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Timisha Brooks, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED Jg({;’*&% DATE ?/ 7{/7
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 648125)

Attachments; 07322-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply,

Thank you.

7/20/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 10:06 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o~ D
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman FpsC, (,I K-¢ (‘RR St ?NDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative] § Panies § 1 Consianer

¥ 1L 0 Ol
Date and Time: 6/26/2009 10:03:00 AM Of U’\/ﬁ INTNO._ 2 5 (Oiﬁ
Docket Number: 090335-TL i TRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 1:\200910903351090335_PAA Order.doc -

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE AT&T FLORIDA
WITH ADDITIONATL NUMBERING RESOURCES
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 2:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 551096)

Attachments: 06409-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/26/2009
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June 16, 2009

AT&T Florida ADMINISTRA TI VE
Manuel A. Gurdian

General Attormey

150 S Monroe St Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1561

Re: Docket No. 090335-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian ;

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of growth code denials by
Number Pooling Administrator for Homestead exchange (Naranja), by BeilSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on June 15, 2009, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantiaily interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090335-TL Date Docketed: 06/15/2009 Title: Petition for expedited review of growth code denials by Number
Pooling Administrator for Homestead exchange (Naranja), by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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